
PO Box 8097 / Fayetteville, NC 28311 / Tel: (910) 488-1925 /Fax: (910) 488-5345 / email: rdsanders@econcerns.net 

January 7, 2020 

Leisure Pools and Spas 
2901 Leisure Island Way 
Knoxville, TN 37914 
Attn: Kent Carpenter 
Re: 3359 Bud Hawkins Road 
 Dunn, NC 28334 

Dear Sir: 

 This letter is to certify that the asbestos containing materials, identified in the December 3, 
2019 inspection report for the building located at 3359 Bud Hawkins Road, Dunn, NC, have been 
removed in accordance with current Federal and State Regulations.  
 This work was performed on December 26-30, 2019 by Environmental Concerns of 
Fayetteville, Inc. as a permitted removal of asbestos. Work was performed under NC HHCU Permit 
# NC30768 and NESHAP # 59957. 
 Disposal of the asbestos waste has occurred and documentation related to the disposal of the 
asbestos waste will is provided as required by regulation.  
 If there are any questions or a need for additional information please feel free to contact me at 
my office number (910) 488-1925 or by my cell phone at (910) 977-1655. 
Very truly yours, 

 
Rodney D. Sanders 
Inspector Accreditation # 10237 

Environmental  Concerns                                                  
of Fayetteville, Inc. 


